



IMAN NAMJOOYAN

DoB: 1983/6/8
Marital Status: Married
Military Service: Served

About

I have been in the IT field for about 10 years. I was first in the field of programming. Then I was in Datacenter Expert Area. I'm currently working on the Linux System Administration. I am currently interested in the field of Linux system administration and open source systems.

Education

Master of Software engineering

Branch: Eslamshahr
Institute/University: Non Governmental
2015 - 2018
GPA : Azad University

Work Experiences

Linux Administrator

Company: HTSC Co
From January 2017

Tasks and Achievements

- Install, configure and support Linux servers
- Ansible service installation
- Zabbix monitoring (Install and configure)
- Mysql Server (Install, configure and support)
- Redhat (Install, configure and support)
- Apache Server (Install, configure and support)
- Weblogic (Install, configure and support)
- Wildfly (Install, configure and support)
- TSM Support
- Bash Scripting
- Vmware (Install, configure and support)
- HP server support

IT Technician

Institute: Helli
October 2007 - September 2014

Data Center Expert

Company: TPPH
September 2015 - September 2016

Tasks and Achievements

- Cisco R&S
- Vmware (Install, configure and support)
- Mikrotik Router support
- Microsoft servers (Install, configure and support)
- Hp server support

Skills

Microsoft Exel



Microsoft Word



Microsoft Access



Microsoft Powerpoint



Red Hat Enterprise Linux



Bash Scripting



Apache



weblogic server



MySQL



Wildfly



VMware



Zabbix monitoring



hp servers







Ansible



Languages

English

Reading Level  Writing Level  Speaking Level  Listening Level 

Certificates

CEH

Institute: Arjang Institute

Date: August 2015

CCNA R & S

Institute: Arjang Institute

Date: October 2015

McAfee Endpoint Protection Antivirus

Institute: Kahkeshan Noor Institute

Date: 2015

CCNP R & S

Institute: Arjang Institute

Date: May 2016

MTCNA (MIKROTIK CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE)

Institute: Mikrotik

Date: July 2016

LPIC 1

Institute: Arjang Institute


Date: October 2017

LPIC 2

Institute: Arjang Institute

Date: October 2019

Social Network

 [linkedin.com/in/iman-namjooyan-135a72124](https://www.linkedin.com/in/iman-namjooyan-135a72124)